NORMANTON NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 7th June 2010 at Austin Neighbourhood Base, Browning Circle

Present:	Councillor H Dhindsa Imke Goalby Councillor A Nath Jill Lamb Dave Lamb Carla Mathurin Trevor Lamb Balbir Rattu Sue Cliff Inspector Nick Gamblin Pam Thindal Neil Barber Paula Solowij Zia Bhatti Louise Mellor Sue McCrea Patrick Tracey	 Chair Neighbourhood Manager DCC Resident Resident Resident Resident Resident Resident Resident Derbyshire Constabulary Derbyshire Fire Service St Giles' Church Derby Homes Youth Service Derby Homes Derby NHS-PCT Observer
Apologies:	Charan Rattu S A Walters Liz Reedy	- Resident - Youth Service - Community Safety Partnership

Liz Reedy - Neighbourhood Manager Stuart Felce Cllr Chris Williamson MP Sajda Kausar

- Derby PCT-NHS

21/10	WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS & APOLOGIES	ACTIONS
	Welcome by Chair and introductions were made. Apologies noted above. Imke informed the Board that Stuart will be leaving and Colin Avison will take his place as Normanton and Derwent Neighbourhood Manager from 2 nd July. Thanks were recorded for Stuart. The Chair expressed his disappointment in the Neighbourhood Managers structure, which means that each Neighbourhood has only got 0.5 of a Neighbourhood Manager supporting them.	
22/10	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
	None received.	
23/10	LATE ITEMS	

	I	
	Zia Bhatti provided an update on the support the Youth Service they can bring to the area.	
	Three late bids have been submitted: - Austin Football Club	
	- Six for School- Aspire project	
	- Crime Prevention Funding bid. These are to be considered under item 9.	
24/10	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
24/10		
24/10/1	The minutes have been noted as true and accurate	
24/10/2	Matters Arising	
	13/10/2- Board newsletter:	
	A discussion was held about the withdrawal of the newsletter. The following was agreed:	
	Action: The Newsletter is still to be sent out, with a covering letter informing people of the delay in distribution	TL/ JW and RN
	Action: Stuart to explore if funding is still available for distribution	CA
	 With regards to future newsletters, the newsletter will have to include the following sentence: 'Printed and Edited by (Name of lead) on behalf of Normanton Neighbourhood Board'. To avoid future confusion about editorial control. The Board is to be informed of the contents of the Newsletter before newsletters go to print in the future, to avoid similar issues. The final decision on what is published is by the lead editor of the newsletter. 	
	14/10/02- page 3 – carrier bags The Board was shown the final product.	
	Action: The communications group will target local shops and aim to charge £1.00 for the bag. Shops to provide the funding upfront and re-charge to customers when bags are bought.	TL/JW/RN
	Action: Neighbourhood manager to coordinate the account used for income received from this project.	SF/CA
	14/10/02- Page 4- No32 Bus Service Councillor Care has stepped down as portfolio holder for highways and transportation. The new portfolio holder is Cllr Porter. Cllr Porte is to be invited to future meetings where necessary.	

25/10	 POLICE UPDATE Inspector Gamblin provided a police update. Sgt Nigel IIsley has left the Austin area. Acting Sgt Bulmer is covering until a new Sgt is appointed in September. Some major gang leaders will be released from prison in September. Gang activity will continue to be monitored through Operation Redshank. Board members are asked to report any tensions they may be aware of. There has been a high reduction of vehicle theft, although there has been an increase in theft from vehicles. ASB has been reduced by 11% Operation Scarlet, which deals with prostitution, is ongoing. The Police section has been successful in securing £10,000 from the Migration Impact Fund to support work with Eastern European Prostitutes. Unfortunately it is not certain if the funding will be released because of cutbacks. The good weather is bringing out more nuisance motorcyclists again. The Police is not allowed to pursue them, but they are working with plain clothed police officers and cameras to identify the perpetrators.	
26/10	 Village School/ Old Schools site development update Patrick Tracey provided an update on the village school/ old schools site development. He informed the Board that plot A would be used for a housing development, containing 90 units ranging from 2 to 4 bedroom housing. Plot B would provide extra care self-contained units for elderly people The timeframe has been affected by limited funding, it is not clear at which stage to what extend. Site C (By village school) would partly be retained as a public open space, including a childrens' play-zone, funded through the 106 funding obtained from site A and B. Cabinet approval would still need to be sought for these plans. A discussion was held about the opportunity for using site C for additional car parking for the adjacent NHS site. Action: Patrick Tracey, Colin Avison, the PCT and other interested parties to meet to discuss this further. 	
27/10	Problem Roads for Speeding- priority setting	
	The Chair asked the Board which streets they would like to see targeted by the speeding sins the Board has purchased.	

	The advised that the signs can be moved to other parts of the ward on a 2 monthly basis.		
	The following streets were prioritised: St Thomas Road Complete length of Stenson Road		
28/10	Petition reponse to Stenston Road, Derby Lane Traffic Regulations Proposal.		
	Imke Goalby introduced the report.		
	After some discussion, the Board agreed:		
	 S To abstain from a decision on permit holder exemptions in the limited waiting restriction on Stenston Road and Derby Lane. The view was that this would not be popular because of the costs involved. However, they said that they would go by the outcomes of the local consultation. S To approve proceedings with the TRO process for standardising the limited waiting restrictions on Stenston Road and Derby lane. 		
29/10	Neighbourhood Managers Report		
29/10/01			
	project by £58.53. The Councillors had approved for this under spend to be used towards a city wide youth related event.		
29/10/02	project by £58.53. The Councillors had approved for this under spend to be used towards a city wide youth related event. The Board noted the report.		
29/10/02	project by £58.53. The Councillors had approved for this under spend to be used towards a city wide youth related event. The Board noted the report.		
29/10/02	project by £58.53. The Councillors had approved for this under spend to be used towards a city wide youth related event.The Board noted the report.Community Budget 2010-2011The below projects were proposed and decisions were made as		

	prevention	Community Safety	meeting	
	Team		meeting	
	Austin Football Club	Community budget	Approved £1000.00	
	Ikhlas Education centre	Community budget	Deferred to next meeting**.	
	Punjab United Sports	Community budget	Approved £500*	
	Six for Schools project	Highways Youth and Community Safety	£1000.00**	
	on any part of the p ** Deffered to next ESOL provision alr Ikhlas Education C providers. *** Condition of fur schools are approa information about h future Board meeti <i>Extract from</i> <i>June 2010</i> <i>Minute Num</i> <i>Allocation 2</i> <i>Resolved</i> <i>That the allo</i> <i>Ward Comm</i>	m the Ward Committee M nber 15/10 Derby City Cou 010/11 ocation of funds set out be nittee	the Trophies. to be made aware of ea, and how the self from other department and ect. More detailed be provided to a	
29/10/03	Board membersh	ip		
	 The Board noted the Board membership. The following amendments were made: Pam Thindal's details were omitted from the list- to be included 			
	Champions.	ood Watch in stead o		
	Centre	u represents the Guru I ess Sue Cliff is pinkmortar.o		
		um dates were noted		
30/10	Health project wit	h New and Emerging Co	mmunities	
	Sue McCrea inform	med the Board of a new h	ealth project which is	

	focussed on supporting new and emerging communities.	
10/10	DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING	
	Monday 26 th July 2010 at 6.00pm, to be held at Austin Neighbourhood Base, Browning Circle.	